
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - The Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 11 July 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

152(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and 

Public Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

 

Jack Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside): Does the Welsh Government intend to stop NHS 

mesh operations, in light of the announcement of an immediate stop to these 

operations in England?   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/


 

Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

on the expansion of medical education and training in north Wales, following the 

announcement made earlier this week? 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Motion to amend Standing Order 18 in relation to the Public Audit 

(Wales) Act 2013 

(5 mins)   

NDM6767 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 33.2: 

1. Considers the report of the Business Committee, ‘Amending Standing Orders: 

Standing Order 18 – Public Audit (Wales) Act 2013’, which was laid in the Table 

Office on 4 July 2018. 

2. Approves the proposal to revise Standing Order 18, as set out in annex B of the 

report of the Business Committee. 

6 Debate on the Public Accounts Committee report on The Welsh 

Government's initial funding of the Circuit of Wales project 

(60 mins)   

NDM6766 Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Public Accounts Committee, 'The Welsh Government's 

initial funding of the Circuit of Wales Project', which was laid in the Table Office 

on 22 May 2018. 

Note: The Welsh Government's response to the report was laid in the Table Office 

on 4 July 2018. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11643/cr-ld11643-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11561/cr-ld11561-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11640/gen-ld11640-e.pdf


7 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee report: 

Use of antipsychotic medication in care homes 

(60 mins)   

NDM6765 Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee on use of 

antipsychotic medication in care homes, which was laid in the Table Office on 17 

May 2018. 

Note: The response of the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services to the 

report was laid in the Table Office on 4 July 2018. 

Supporting Document 

Letter from the Welsh Government to the Chair of the Health, Social Care and 

Sport Committee on the use of antipsychotic medication in care homes 

8 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

report: Enterprise Zones: Boldly going? 

(60 mins)   

NDM6768 Russell George (Montgomeryshire) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee on its 

inquiry, 'Enterprise Zones: Boldly going', which was laid in the Table Office on 16 

May 2018. 

Note: The response by the Welsh Government was laid on 4 July 2018. 

9 Voting Time   

10 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6763 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11556/cr-ld11556-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11639/gen-ld11639-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s77370/Welsh%20Government%20response%20-%20further%20information%20from%20the%20Cabinet%20Secretary%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Ser.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s77370/Welsh%20Government%20response%20-%20further%20information%20from%20the%20Cabinet%20Secretary%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Ser.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11555/cr-ld11555-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11638/gen-ld11638-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Securing the future of the Prince Madog: The case for having a national maritime 

research ship for Wales 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 17 July 2018 



Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
04/07/2018 for answer on 11/07/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ52485 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on summer hedgerow management?

1

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ52492 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on marine energy in north Wales?

2

David Rees Aberavon
OAQ52504 
What progress is being made in reducing fuel poverty across South Wales West? 

3

Bethan Sayed South Wales West
OAQ52499 
Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's plans to improve the protection of 
companion animals?

4

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ52490 
Following the UK Government's decision not to back the Swansea bay tidal lagoon, what action 
is the Welsh Government taking to encourage and support energy production schemes in 
Wales?

5

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ52507 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's consultation on the 
proposal to consolidate and review subordinate legislation on use classes and general permitted 
development?

6

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

Page 1 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 04/07/2018 for answer on 11/07/2018 - National ...

04/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 
Services

OAQ52476 
What steps will the Welsh Government take in the next 12 months to support farmers in west 
Wales?

7

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ52489 
What recent discussions has the Cabinet Secretary had regarding alternative proposals for 
energy production in Wales?

8

David Rees Aberavon
OAQ52493 
What progress has been made in tackling air pollution in Port Talbot within the Aberavon 
constituency? 

9

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ52486 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on waste management in outdoor recreational 
areas?

10

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy
OAQ52497 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how the planning system can support the 
development of high streets in rural Wales?

11

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ52505 

Tabled in Welsh

What target does the Welsh Government have in place for growth in organic agriculture?

12

David Melding South Wales Central
OAQ52498 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the grants provided by local government to 
deliver public services?

1

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales

OAQ52495 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on support provided by local authorities to 
homeless people in Mid and West Wales?

2

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

Page 2 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 04/07/2018 for answer on 11/07/2018 - National ...

04/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/

Pack Page 2



OAQ52500 
What plans does the Cabinet Secretary have to promote electoral reform in local government?

3

Nick Ramsay Monmouth
OAQ52487 
How does the Cabinet Secretary intend to work with local authorities to pilot new voting 
methods?

4

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ52506 

Tabled in Welsh

What provision has the Cabinet Secretary made for maintaining post offices?

5

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ52502 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on local government funding?

6

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ52503 
Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on his latest meeting with the Ministry of Justice? 

7

Russell George Montgomeryshire
OAQ52480 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on efforts to reduce local government costs?

8

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OAQ52501 
What is the Welsh Government doing to embed the partnership work being done in public 
service boards? 

9

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ52508 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Welsh Government plans for local government 
reorganisation?

10

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ52483 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on joint-working between local authorities in south-
west Wales?

11

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ52491 
What action is the Welsh Government taking to encourage closer working between health 
boards and local authorities through public service boards?

12

Page 3 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 04/07/2018 for answer on 11/07/2018 - National ...

04/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/

Pack Page 3



Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire
OAQ52477 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's plans for the future of 
local government in west Wales?

13

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ52475 
What plans does the Welsh Government have to review the level of fees for services charged by 
local authorities?

14

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ52478 
What are the Welsh Government's plans for fire authorities in Wales?

15

Page 4 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 04/07/2018 for answer on 11/07/2018 - National ...

04/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-07-2018/

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs

